CENWP-OD-J 8/29/13
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 13JDA02 MFR- Pacific Lamprey mortality at John Day Dam’s North Ladder.

On 29 August 2013, University of Idaho personnel contacted the smolt monitoring facility and
reported a Pacific Lamprey found dead by the collection box on the North ladder entrance deck.

We believe the lamprey may have slipped out of the collection box of the LPS onto the deck
sometime last night as nothing was observed the previous day.

Species — Pacific Lamprey

Origin — Unknown

Length — 62cm

Marks and tags — None

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — None

Cause and Time of Death — pm of 8/28 or am of 8/29

Future and Preventative Measures — We will discuss preventative measures with Uofl.
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Sincerely,
John Day Project Fisheries



